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Shaft United Methodist Church 

 

Architectural Survey File 

This is the architectural survey file for this MIHP record. The survey file is organized reverse-

chronological (that is, with the latest material on top). It contains all MIHP inventory forms, National 

Register nomination forms, determinations of eligibility (DOE) forms, and accompanying documentation 

such as photographs and maps. 

Users should be aware that additional undigitized material about this property may be found in on-site 

architectural reports, copies of HABS/HAER or other documentation, drawings, and the “vertical files” at 

the MHT Library in Crownsville. The vertical files may include newspaper clippings, field notes, draft 

versions of forms and architectural reports, photographs, maps, and drawings. Researchers who need a 

thorough understanding of this property should plan to visit the MHT Library as part of their research 

project; look at the MHT web site (mht.maryland.gov) for details about how to make an appointment. 

All material is property of the Maryland Historical Trust. 
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SHAFT UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 

AL-V-A-054 
Shaft, Maryland 
1875 

The Shaft United Methodist Church 

consists of a single story, three bay 

wide, rectangular block with church tower. 

The church was built in 1875 out of the 

development of the mining town of Shaft. 

Services were held in private homes or 

outdoors prior to building of the church 

as it was a part of worship circuit in-

eluding Woodland, Carlos, Allegany and 

Shaft. 
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

6NAME 
HISTORIC 

Shaft United Methodist Church 
AND/OR COMMON 

IJLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

Intersection Shaft Road 
CITY. rowN 

Shaft .x_ VICINITY OF 

STATE 

Maryland 

DcLASSIFICA TION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC X.ocCUPIED 

XBUILDING!Si .XPRIVATE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS _YES RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES UNRESTRICTED 

XNO 

DOWNER OF PROPER TY 
NAME 

Trustees Shaft Methodist Congregation 
STREET & NUMBER 

Shaft 
CITY. TOWN 

Shaft JL v1c1NITYOF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC Allegany County Courthouse 
STREET & NUMBER 

30 Washington Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Cumberland, 

D REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Sixth 
COUNTY 

Allegany 

PRESENT USE 

_AGRICULTURE _Ml"O:EUM 

_COMMERCIAL ~-PA~K 

_EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE FIESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT .XRELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _ TRANSPOclT A.Ti Of< 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

Telephone #: 

STATE , Zl.p code 
Maryland 

Liber #: 273 
Folio #: 96 

STATE 

Maryland 

_FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



II DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

XFAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

XuNALTERED 

_ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

, XORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE ___ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Shaft United Methodist Church is located on the west side of 
the intersection of Shaft Road in Shaft, Allegany County. 

The Shaft United Methodist Church is a single story, three bay 
wide, rectangular block which rests on a low stone foundation. The 
church is a frame structure that has been covered with novelty siding. 
The roof is gabled with a soffit and frieze and covered with replaced 
asphalt shingles. The main facade is dominated by an enclosed, gable­
roofed entranced porch. The porch is flanked by two lancet windows. 
Four stained glass windows with cornices ornament the building's north 
and south sides. The main facade is further emphasized by a small louvered 
belfry. A single, original, corbeled brick chimney is located at the 
outside end on the west side. 

A substantial rear addition abuts the church on its west side. The 
building is covered in novelty siding and rests on a high stone founda­
tion. It is topped by a hipped roof covered with asphalt roofing material. 
Windows in the structure are a combination of six over six lights and 
six over one lights. 

Both the church and its rear addition are in fair condition and retain 
much of their original fabric and appearance. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK ANO JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC _ARCHEULUuY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X.RELIGION 

_1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 ~RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

X 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_ 1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER !SPECIFY! 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES 1875 BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Shaft United Methodist Church was obtained by deed and built 
in 1875. Prior to this time the site and all of Shaft was part of a 
large estate farmed by slaves. By 1850 coal mining became important 
in the area and the small settlement of Shaft grew and developed di­
rectly from the production of the nearby mine. The settlement was 
first served by circuit riders consisting mostly of the Methodist 
faith. In the early service of the circuit riders, the meetings were 
held in private homes or out doors, evidenced by writings in an old 
Bible donated for use by Christian A. Robb 1867. By 1875, the con­
gregation had built a meeting place and continued to be a part of the 
rural circuit including Woodland, Carlos, Allegany and Shaft. The 
church continues to be part of the Midland charge and is a reminder 
of a way of faith once found in Allegany County. 

"Highlights in the History of the Shaft, Methodist Church"dedicated to 
William Walker 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

lliJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY • 66 acre 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

John Nelson & Joan Baldwin 
ORGANIZATION 

Allegany County Historic Sites Surveyors 
STREET & NUMBER 

507 National Highway 
CITY OR TOWN 

LaVale. 

DATE 

1/5/77 
TELEPHONE 

777-8991 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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